

# ANKIT KUMAR J PATEL

📍 Ankleshwer Gujrat , India 393001

☎ 9173310765

✉ ankitpatel5395@gmail.com

## SUMMARY

. Reliable Instrument Technician with experience working with field instrumentation that measures temperature, pressure and flow levels. Adept with Installing, programming and troubleshooting platforms. concepts and ideas. Offering Instrument Technician expertise and 4 years of experience.

## SKILLS

- Calibration of Plant Instrumentation
- Corrective Maintenance
- Plant Control Systems Troubleshooting
- Preventive Maintenance
- Report Preparation
- Instrument Preparation
- Components and Parts Replacement

## EXPERIENCE

### **INSTRUMENT TECHNICIAN**, 11/2021 - Current

**Sajjan India limited, ANKLESHWAR, Gujarat Since NOVE**, Ankleshwer

- Preparing or project Schedule with Activity Schedule
- Execution and commissioning of instrument
- Daily base of updating and preparation of project schedule
- TBT conduct for contractor manpower
- Maintenance Installation and calibration of control valve positioner,
- Feedback transmitters, flow, pressure, level, temperature, smart Transmitter
- Troubleshooting and maintenance of control valve, and on/off valve
- Job comprises calibration and maintenance and operation of all instrument pressure, Level ,temperature and flow transmitter
- Calibrated numerous types of process equipment and control elements.

---

### **INSTRUMENT TECHNICIAN**, 01/2019 - 11/2021

**Coromandel international Ltd, ANKLESHWAR**, Gujarat

- Preparing or project Schedule with Activity Schedule
- Execution and commissioning of instrument
- PMTZ (pyerometrizon) plant instrument installation and commissioning on standard type maintain zero goal in safety Approx ( 3 crore)
- Formulation plant instrument installation and commissioning
- PYZ (pyzosulfuron) plant sarigam instrument handle and commissioning with DCS panal Approx ( 4 crore)

---

**APPRENTICESHIP**, 03/2017 - 02/2018

**HUNTSMAN INTERNATIONL (INDIA)PVT. LTD, Instrument**

- Instrument preventing maintenance work
- Instrument calibration work
- Daily reporting of our engineer.

---

**EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

**SSC**, HANSOT , 03/2010

**SSC**

73.08 %

---

**Gayatri Computer Centre**, Ankleshwer, 2012

**CCC**

- "A" Grade

---

**HSC**, 03/2015

**HSC**

- 37.28%

---

**Industrial Training Institute**, Ankleshwer, 01/2016

**INSTRUMENT MECHANIC**

Sem-1 - 62.92%

Sem-2 - 64.91%

Sem-3 - 70.30%

Sem-4 - 70.30%

---

**ITI ( Apprenticeship )**, NCVT, 02/2018

**Instrument mechanic**

74.20%

---

**LANGUAGES**

**Gujarati:** First Language

**Hindi:**

A1

**English:**

A1

Beginner

Beginner

---

**PERSONAL DETAIL & ADDRESS**

PERSONAL DETAIL: -

Date of birth :- 05-03-1995

Marital status:- Merried

Nationality:- Indian

Hobbies: - Travelling, Net searching, Cricket

Permanent Address: -

**Patel Ankit kumar Jivan bhai**

Contact no. 9173310765 / 8200272803

Nava Borbhatha, Patel Faliya

Ta:-Ankleshwar (393001)  
Dist.:-Bharuch State:- Gujarat